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PC: Admin. Assistant 

Ad  • .A
ss i stant 

From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Sent: 	 10/6/2011 5:52:36 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:52 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: RE: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

Correct 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:49 PM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Subject: FW: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

Dut that the two letters seW, 
rs(I read this quickly) that our response. 

iy on Januar, MSt  do not mention F&F. also, it 
?ntioned Project Gunrunner, 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: FW: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

to 	 1/27 and 1/31 letters to ATF about Project Gunrunner, 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:00 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Cc: 1 Admin. Assistant Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: FW: PDForOlitgbing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

hich ATF • _. , nding out 	 H . :tor Gre. 

From: Kralovec, Jamie (JMD) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 6:47 PM 
To: Hoover, William J._(ATF)LBurtonj_Faith(SMO)i Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 
Gonzales, Mary (OLA)i 	 ATF 
Subject: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

DOJ-FF-61780 



. 	 . . 	 . . 	 . 
i Admin. Assistant : 

DOJ-FF-61781 
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